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March 9, 2022

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: John P. Curp, Interim City Manager ̂ ^2 @2200589
Subject: Ordinance - Cincinnati Recreation Commission (CRC): Summer

Learning & Afterschool Opportunities Grant

Attached is an Ordinance captioned:

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to apply for grant resources from
the Ohio Department of Education's Summer Learning and Afterschool
Opportunities Grant in an amount up to $500,000 to allow the
Cincinnati Recreation Commission ("CRC") to purchase curriculum that
centers around social-emotional learning and trauma-informed care to
better assist CRC's summer camp and afterschool program participants
in navigating life experiences.

Approval of this Ordinance would authorize the City Manager to apply for grant
resources in an amount of up to $500,000 from the Ohio Department of Education's
Summer Learning and Afterschool Opportunities Grant to allow the Cincinnati
Recreation Commission ("CRC") to purchase curriculum that centers around social
emotional learning and trauma informed care to better assist CRC's summer camp
and afterschool program participants in navigating life experiences.

The CRC intends to apply for the Summer Learning and Afterschool Opportunities
Grant in two separate categories -- Afterschool Expand, in an amount of up to
$300,000, and Summer Expand, in an amount of up to $200,000. The CRC plans to
partner with Cincinnati Public Schools (CPS) and Sound Mind Counseling in using
this curriculum. Due to the February 22, 2022 grant deadline, the CRC will apply for
this grant prior to the effective date of this ordinance. If the City Council does not
authorize the grant application, then it will he withdrawn. There are no PTEs
associated with the grant. The grant requires no matching funds.

Applying for grant resources to support CRC's Summer Camp and Afterschool
programming is in accordance with the "collaborate" goal to "work in synergy with
the Cincinnati community" and strategy to "unite our communities" as described on
pages 209-212 of Plan Cincinnati (2012).

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance.

cc: Andrew M. Dudas, Budget Director
Karen Alder, Finance Director

Attachment

01Ti»>oflhi' «ly M.inuK.r, flirio-of BudgM & Euilu.ilnm. Cny Hull lini I li; i'h :1M;. F,ij, r M'>.T~M>li.irlmrm\rV>«iila;.ci-\i llim Ik'iwrlracnl i.ri-:aur:,ii,i„ i :raiil nrdTnns

fJS


